

OFA IWG meeting – 12/17/2013

Attendees

First	Last	Company	10/22/13	11/05/13	12/03/13	12/17/13
Tom	Reu	Chelsio	X	X	X	X
Martin	Schlining	DataDirect Networks	X		X	
Jeff	Kopko	Emulex	X		X	
Pradeep	Satyanarayana	IBM	X	X	X	X
Harry	Cropper	Intel	X	X	X	X
Don	Wood	Intel		X		
Mitko	Haralanov	Intel	X			
Jess	Robel	Intel		X	X	
Jim	Ryan	Intel		X	X	X
Rupert	Dance	Software Forge	X	X	X	X
James	English	UNH-IOL	X	X	X	
Chuck	Valenza	UNH-IOL				X
Glenn	Martin	UNH-IOL		X		
Edward	Mossman	UNH-IOL		X	X	X
Bob	Noseworthy	UNH-IOL		X		
Nate	Rubin	UNH-IOL	X	X		X

Agenda

- [Meeting Minutes](#) from 12/3/2013
- **Interop and Plugfest Events**
 - **January 2014**
 - OFA Interop Logo GA Event **Starts 1/6/2014**
 - **April 2014**
 - IBTA PF25 03/31 → 04/11/2014
 - OFA Interop Debug Event 04/07 → 04/11/2014
 - **October 2014 – Approved**
 - IBTA PF26 10/20 → 10/31/2014
 - OFA Interop Debug Event 10/27 → 10/31/2014
- **OFA EWG Status**
 - OFED 3.5-2
 - [OFED 3.5-2 RC3](#)
 - OFED 3.5-2 GA
 - Waiting for vendors to test RC3. **Deadline 12/20/2014**
 - OFED 3.12
 - [Daily build](#) as of 12/10/2013
 - RC in January
- **Review OFED bugs**
 - [OFED Bug Status PDF](#) version
 - [OFED Bug Status](#) full Excel version
 - SLES 11 SP3: Has compilation problem with non-default kernels. OFED only supports the kernels listed in the release notes.

October 2013 Interop Debug Event – outstanding issues

- 1) IB
 - a) There are still issues with new devices – he has reached out and it is a known issues
- 2) iWARP
 - a) Tom Reu is working to improve support for newer products in 3.12
- 3) RoCE
 - a) There have been no issues with RC3. Still some final testing to do.
 - b) **Pradeep**: NFSoRDMA – bug [2449](#) Tom Tucker created a patch but this is still not completely resolved. They have seen a crash on i386 on certain conditions but not readily reproducible. They are focused on solving the PPC64 issues first.
 - c) Bug 2449 is still an issue and it looks like it will not get resolved in time for OFED 3.5-2 GA so this will mean that NFSoRDMA will only be a Beta test for Jan 2014 OFA Logo event

January 2014 OFA Logo Validation Event

- 1) All Firmware updates must be sent by 12/20/2013
- 2) VPN access will be shut off as of 1/6/2014

Next Meeting

- January 14, 2014

Action Requests (ARs)

Chelsio

11/5/2013

- 1) Send updated firmware for T5 RNIC.
- 2) Send UNH-IOL transceivers and cables that will work with the T5 adapter and the IBM switch

Software Forge - Rupert Dance

Older

- 1) Update Logo Program to include OFA Policy regarding OFILG Membership and granting of the Logo
- 2) Create Logo with version or change Logo Guidelines – [see 4/3/2012 minutes](#)

UNH-IOL